UNRESTRICTED
e N o 4 E/CN,4/SR.50
United Nations Nations Unies I/%:4/3%:2

ECONOMIC CONSEIL ORICINAL: ENGLISH
AND ECONOMIQUE
SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
THIRD SESSION
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FIFTIETH MEETING

Lako Succesn, New York
Thursday, 27 Moy 1068 at 2,30 p.o.

Choirman: Mrs, Franklin D, ROOSEVELT United Stetea of Ancrica

Rapporteur: Mr, MALIK

Mcobers: Mr, HOOD
Mr, LEBEAU
Mr, STEPANENKO

Mr, SANTA CRUZ
Mr, CHANG

Mr, CASSIN
Mrs,. MEHTA

Mr, QUIJANO
Mr, IOPEZ

Mr, KLEKOVKIN

Mr, PAVILOV
Mr, WILSON
Mr, MORA

Mr, VILFAR

Also Present:

Mrs, LEDON

Roprescntativos of Specialized Agencios:

Mr, LEBAR

Lebancn

Australia

Belgiun

Byeclorussian Scvict
fociallist Repudlic

Chile

China

Franco

India

Panama

Philippinos

Ukrainian Soviet Socialist
Republic

Unicn of Soviet Socialist
Republice

United Kingdon

Uruguay

Yugoslavia

Reproscntative of the
Commissi-n ch tho Status
of Wonicn

United Nations Educaticnal,
Scientific and Cultural
Organization

Observers from Interegevernnmental Orgonizations:

Mr, STONE

Mr, HOWELL

Preparatory Commission of
the Internationol Refugee
Crganization

World Health Organization

NOTE: Any correcticns of this record should be subtnitted in writing,
in either of the working languages (English or French), and within
twventy-four hours, to Mr, E, Delavenay, Director, Official Records

Division, Roonn CC-119, Lake Success,

Corrections should be accon-

panied by or incorporated in a letter, cr hoaded notepaper, booring
the eppropriate symbol number and enclooad in an envelope marked
"Urgent". Correctione con be dealt with more speedily by the
services concerned if delegaticns will be good eshough also to
incorporate them in a mimeoaraphedl copy of the record,



Consultants from Non-goverhmental Organizations:

Secrotariat:

Miss BENDER
Mr, van ISTERNDAHL

Migs STUART

Mr, GOLDSMITH
Mr, BROTMAN
Miss STRAHLER

Miss BURGESS
Miss RGEB

Mr, BIENENFELD

Proféssor HUMPHEREY

Mr. E, LAWSON

American Federaticn of Labor
International Federation of
Qhristian Trade Unions
World Federation of United
Nations Aspgociations

Agudas Israsl World
Organization
Co-ordinating Board of
Jewish Organizaticns

International Committce of

the Red Cross
International Federation of
Business and Professional
Wonmen

ILiaison Committee of Women's

International Organizations
World Jewish Congress

Director, Human Rights
Division
Secretary of the Commission



Mr, MAIIK (Lebation), on a point of order, asked vhether
coples of the statement made at the.previous meeting by the USSR

ropregentative could be distributed,

Mr, PAVIOV (Uniocn of Soviet Socialist Republics), after
thénking the LeianeseArepresentative for his intercst, stated that
‘he would be pleased to make the full text available for reproduction,
Ho drow the attention Of the cémmmsion to document E/CN.4/AC.1/29,
ﬁhich contained tho fext of a statement he had made in the Drafting
Cormittee on & May. Many of the arguments he had put forward in
his speech at the previous meeting of the Commission were
repetitions of the earlier statement,

. CONTINUATION OF THE GENERAL DISCUSSION OF THE PURPOSE OF THE
DECLARATION

Mr, MALTK (Lebanon) commended the sound procedure of the
USSR representative in taking the Charter as the point of departure
~for his epeech,

Human rights and fundauental freedoms were mentioned seven
times in. the Charter, The. first mention was in the Preamble, where
the determination to reaffirm faith .in human rights was second only
to,tho,determination to avert. future.wars., Artlele. l declared the
promotion. and. encouragement: of respect for humen rights and
fundamontal freedoms to be one of the purposes of the United Nations,
and placed 1t on.an equal footing with the work of the Economic and
Soe¢ial Council, The etructure of Article 13 should be especially
noted, in that it cmphusized the equal importence of the premotion
of international activities in the economic and social field, and
aesistence in the realization.of human -rights end fundamental
froedoms, Article.55, which dealt:with the conditicns of well-being
necesrary for peace{and pecurity) singled out the questicn of humae
riéhts for mention in a soparate category, Here the mandatory

character of the Axticle should be noted: States were'bbliged to



seo that humen rignts were not only promoted pbut observed, In
Article 62 the promotion of human rights was mentioned as one of
the possible functions of the Economic and Social Council; therelin
lay the point of departure for the work of the Cormissicn on Humen
Rights as a subsidiary body of the Econonic and Social Council,
Article 68 was anmong the most importent in tho field of human rights,
slnce 1t oxpressly ordered the establishment of a commission for |
the promotion of human rights, Finally, Chapter XII gave as one of
the objectives of the trusteeship system.the encouragement of
respect for human rights and fundamental freedoms for all,

Four conclusicns could be drawn from a study of the Charter:
first, that the promoticn of respect for humen rights wes second
only to the maintenance of peace and security, The viclation of
human rights was one of the causes of war,'and, if the first aim
of the United Netions was to be attalned, the observance of human
rights must be guaranteed. Secondly, the Commission on Humen Rights
was in the unique positiocn of belng the only Commission mentioned
by name in the Charter, Thirdly, the function of the Commission
was the promotion of human rights, and since it could not promote
what was stlll vegue and undefined, the first task of the Cormissicn
must be & precise definition of those rights. It could be said that
the Commis;ion was called upon to finish the work initiated by the
Charter, in giving content and meaning to the phrase "the dignity
end worth of the humen perscn". In the fourth place, since 1t had
Yeen decilied at San Francisco that an elsboration of human rights,
which had been urged by meny delegations, was too large a task to
be attempted at that time, the Commission was virtually a prolonga-
tion of the San Francisco Conference and its work a completion of
the Charter 1tself, Those facts should be borne in mind, since the
Cormission was apt to be regarded as Just another organ of tho
United Netions, It was, in fact, more fundamental then any other
body of the Economic and Social Council, and almost as fundamental

ag any of the principal orgens of the United Nations,



Mr, Melik urged the Commission to bear those facte in mind
when preparing the Declaratibn=and the Covénant of Human Rights,
The Cormission should moreover cdonsider whether the resolution of
the General Assembly glving effect to the Declaration and Covenant
could be given greater welght and importsence than ordinary General
Asscmbly rescluticns. The Bill of Rights might become a supplement
to the Charter at the first intermaticnal eonference where the
guestion of the revision of the Charter wes ccnsidered, The
Declaration was not a simple resclution of the General Assenbly;
but a continuation of the Charter and must have the dignity of the
Charter,

Mr, Malik declared that he would not g0 into details on the
substance of ﬁheadrafﬁ Declaration,'but would speak on various points
as they arose in discussioné at future rneetings, He had, however, a
few comments to ﬁake cn the statement by the'USSR repregentative at -
the previous meeting, ‘

A study of Russion literature hod shown him that the USSR had
two positive meésages for thevworld: hatred of inequality and
disérimination on any ground whatever, and insistunce on»the importancs
of social and economic factors in human‘lifé. Althouéh those two
great challenges were real, and appfeciated by the rest of the world,
the Commission should take & more comprehenéive cutlook and should
try to harmonize those ideas with séme of the élder eiements in
humen culture, It was easy to fall into the error of over-simplifica-
tion, and to consider that Buéh things as non-discerimination and
universal employment; guaranfeed by thé State, ropresentedithe most
important factors in human life, .For'his part, Mr, Malik thought
that the most fundemental human righte and freedomgwore spiritual,
intellectual and moral; he would not be satisfied with mere social
security and lack of discrimination except as means to a higher end,
namely, the freedom of splrit, The various contributions in the

field of humen rights made by the diverse cultures in the world mst



be teken into account, and the crucial part of the Commission's

task wculd be the determination of the hierarchy of values,

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) said that, with regard to the draft
Declaration, the Chilecan delegation had made certain reservaticns
from time to time in the Drafting Comrittee, and would recall them
as the 1tems 1n questicn arose.

He shared the opinion of various delegations that the Declara-
tion should es far as possible be brief, so as to be easily under-
standable to the common man, However, since the draft Covenant did
not cover all phases of humen rights, 1f was necessary to draw up
a more comprehenslve Declaration,

Mr, Santa éruz urged that the Preamble must be studied before
the concrote provisions could ¥e considered, It was essential to
dofine the relations of the individu&l to the State, for the
cenception of human rights was not the same in all States, and with-
out such a definition misunderstandings were bound to occur.

The delegaticn of Chile believed that both the Declaration and
the Covenant must be inspired by the principles of the Charter, It
had bcen recognized at San Francisco, when the horrors cf war and
totalitarianism were still fresh in the memory of the world, that
if the causos of war were to be eliminated,the sovereignty of States
rust be limited by considerations of internaticnal solidarity and
co-operation, and the economic level of the peoples of the world
must be raised, The Chilcan delegation had made it clear in the
Drafting Committee that it could not support a Declaration that
did not embcdy those principles. Economic and sccial rights must
find their place in the Declaraticn; the right to work, the right
to oan oguitable salary, the right tc health, education and social
security, and to thc benefits of culture and scientific progress
must not be omitted, Mr, Samte Cruz urged the lmportance of taking

into account/ideals which had inspired the French revolution,



Ancther point that hed been upheld by the delegation of Chile
was that the preservation of democracy was a fundamental duty in the
crgenization of & peaceful world., Human rights and fundamental
froedoms must be so defined as tc make the rights of the individual
compatible with the idea of democracy. Mr, Santa Cruz hoped that
the Declaration would embody a conception of democracy based on
respect for human rights and the dignity and werth of the human
person, and that theore would be provisions againet the abuse of
such rights,

CONSTDERATION OF DRAFT, INTERNATTONAL DECLARATION ON HUMAN RIGHIS,
SUBM[TTED BY THE DRAFTING COMMITTEE (Annex A of document E/CN, l;/95)
The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the represcntative of the United
States of Americe, stated that her delegation had examined tho
various amendments to the draft Declaration, The draft submitited
Jointly by the Indian and United Kingdom delegations (document
E/CN.4/99) eppeared to condense effectively the articles of the
draft declaration while retaining the basic principles of the text
adopted at the gecond session of the Commission., The United States
delegation, therefore, associated itself with that draft, end
recommended it for the comsideration of other delegations,

Speakipg as Chairmen, she asked members to submit any

emendments to articles 1 to 15 by the end of the day, and to the

remainder of the articles not later then 1 June,

Mr, CEANG (China) drow atténtion to. the shorter draft
Declaration submitted by his delegation, and contained in Amnnex A
of the report of the Drafting Committee., The Commission was
dealing with one of the most serious questions before the United
Netions and the whole world. The principal aim of the Declaration
was to call the attemtion of the world to certain fundamental human
rights, with a view to educational advencement, The term "education”
was here used in the broad sense of how to improve the quality of

1ife. e Declaration should he as. simnle sa nossihle and”in a form.



which was casy to grasp, He urged those members of the Commission
who had not served on the Drafting Committee to examine carefully

the Chinese Draft,

Mrs, MEHTA (India), introducing the draft Declaraticn
submitted Jointly by her delegation and that of the United Kingdom
(Qocument E/CN.4/99) , éxiaiainea that the draft Declaration of the
Drafting Committce had been cfificized as being too Llong, and
containing soveral irrclovant matters, The Declaration, which laid
&own general principles, must be as precise as possibdle if it was
to be undorstcod by the ccmmon man,

It had been decided at the second session of the Commission
to draft both a Declarstion and a Covenant, The Declaration was
not a legal document, but one which would be effective through 1ts
moral force and the suppert of world opinion. If the Declaraticn
wag to reach and be understood by every member of the public, the
shortcomings of the draft Declaration before the Commission, its
length and its inclusion of various unnecessary detalls must be
removed. The clauses of implementaticn would be more appropriate
in the Govenant, - The Declaration aimed at defining the rights of
individuals, not the rights of States. It must have human appeal,
and should not be too condensed or too terse, §She thought the
Chinese draft was too terse, The French draft, on the other hand,

while having a human appeal, went into too many details,

Mr, WILSON (United Kingdom) associated himself whole-
heartedly with the statement of the Indian representative., If the
Declaration was to reach the greatest possible number of people, 1+
wag eosgential for it Yo be expressed in the simplest terms.

The members of the Drafting Committee had impressed him as
being in substantial agreemsnt on the general principles of the
Declaration., The Chinese draft had hed a good offect on $he work
of the Committee, by illustrating how concisely it was possidble to

omumorate princinles upon which all were in fundamental agreement.



Mre Wilscn now =askod the Coumission to consider the draft submitted
by the Indien and United Ritigom delegatione as an attempt to find
the middle road betweon the text adopted at the second session of

tho Commissioch and the very conecise Chinese draft,
Article 1

Mrs, LEDON (Vice-Chairmen of the Commission on the Status
of Women) stated that at its session in Jahuwary 1948, the Commission
on the Status of Women had decided unanimously to request the
Economic and Social Council to refer to the Commission cn Human
Rights the following smendments to Article 1 of the dreft Declaraticn:

The worde "all people” should be eubstituﬁed for "all

men", and "in a spirit of brotherhood" for "like brothers"”.,

While her Commissicn realized that the term "all men" had a
general sense, there was & certain ambiguity in 1t and it would.v be
better to use the more precise term, which, moreover, figured in

the Charter,

The CEAIRMAN speaking as the reprosentative of _the United
States of America, supported the retention of the toxt as adopted
at the second sessicn of the Commission with the minor drafting
changes in the India-United Kingdom text, nemely "all people, men
aend wemen" 1in place of "all men", and "in the spirit of bdrotherhood”
in place of "like drothers"., In supporting those drafting changes,
the United Kingdom delegation was expressing the principle of
- -equality for men and women, and its conviction that discriminaticn
against women had no place in the lawe of any State., She wished to
meke it clear, however, that equality did not mean identioal treat-
ment for nen and women in all natters; there were certain cases, as
for example the case of maternity benefits, where differential

treatitent was essential.

Mr., SANTA CRUZ (Chile) supported the suggestion made by

the vepresentative of the Cormission on the Statue ef Women.



D,VI‘-‘PIDI\Q)U
Page 10

He questioned the eorrectriegs of the conclusion drawn in
Article 1, that men should act towards one another in a spirit of
brotherhood because they were endowed by nature with reascn and

consclence, ahd thought the statement wag open to controversy.

Me. CASSIN (Frence) said that the French delegation had
been consclous of the criticism which might be levelled at the
words "all men" and had therefore used the expressicn "all members
Off the human family” in its draft of Article 1. That expression
was all-inclusive and had the further aedvantage of stressing the
inherent equallity of human beings, a concept which had recently
been aitacked by Hitler and his 1deological disciples.

The ‘idea of the so;idarity of men should be made explicit in
the Article to convince the peoples of the world that the United
Nétions firmly bvelleved in their essential brotherhood.

Although he could support the text prepared by the
representatives of India and the United Kingdom which was, in his
opinion, an improvement over the draft of Article 1 adopted at the
second session of the Commission, he wished to have the French

text of Article 1 put to the vote,

Mr, LEBEAU (Belgium) supported the French draft of
Article 1, which, for reascne of common lenguege and common
Juridicel experience and tradition roflected his delegation's
views better then elther the Drafting Committee's text or that
sutmitted by the United Kingdom and Indian representatives,
Without wishing to minimize the effort expended in drafting them,
he felt that those texts presented various dlfficulties; the
expression "all pecple, men and women" used in the Indien-United
Kingdom text #ould sound absurd if trenslated into French ("tous
les hommes, hommes et femmes"); furthermore, he felt that in
trying to stress the idea of equality, the result was quite the
oppooite and created the impression of discrimination. The words
"s11 men" used in the Drafting Committee's toxt were preferable in

uged \
his opinion, for that formula had been/in countless dooclaraticnaiin -t



past, In the Charter, "humoh" rights, not rights of "men and womon",
wes used, Ho thought that a dompromise could be reached if Article 1

wore to start with the words "all human beings”.

Mrs. MEHTA (India) peinted cut that the text as presented
by her delegatlion and that of the United Kingdom was essentially
the s~me as that transmitted by the Economic amd Sccial Council,
She wished, howevér, to hear the opinion of the‘represeatativa cf

the Commission on the Status of Women,

Mrs, LEDON (Vice-Chairmen of the Commissica om the Status
of Wemen) thought that the terminology suggested by the Belgian
represcntative covered the idea which the Commissiom cm the Status

of Women was anxious to see expressed in Article L of the Declaration,

Mr, LOUTFI (BEgypt) said that he would support the French
text of Article 1, but wondered wnether the French representative
would agree to the deletion of the sentence "They remain so by

virtue of the laws",
Mr, CASSIN (France) agreed to this deletion,

Mr., CHANG (China) amended the text submittcd by the
roprescntatives of the United Kimgdom and India by deleting tho
full stop after the first seatence amd thé words "They are endowed
by mature with roascm asmd comscience",

‘The import of that sentence was coptroversial ard its deletion

would clarify and shorten the text,

Mrs, MEHTA (India) and Mr, WILSON (United Kingdom) agreed

to the deletion proposed by the Chinese representative,

Mr, SANTA CRUZ (Chile) seid that he favoursd the text
proposed by the French representative., It omitted the controversial

statoments to which he had expressed cbjoction, 1t appealed to the



nere ccnerete principle of the brotherheod of men, end it fulfilled
the wishes of the Commission ¢h the Status of Women, with which he
fully sympathized, Should the French text be rejected, he would
then wvote for the text as smended by the Chinese representative, but
he peinted out that Professor Cesain himself had originally drafted
irtlcle 1, and since heAhad deemed it necessary to improve upon

that draft, he should receive the support of the Commissicn.

Mr. MATLIK (TLebancn) expressed surprise at the proposal

to delete "nature, ccnscience and reason", He deplored the
tendency tc disregerd such important conqepts, vhich had originally
appeércd in both the French and United Kingdcm texts.
| The first Article of the Declaration on Humen Rights sheuld
state those characteristics of humen Peings which distingulshed them
from animels, that 1s, reeson and conscienée. Without reascn, the
very work they were engaged in would be impossible; what, then,
nmore "resscnable" than the explicit mention of the factor which
constituted the basis of thelr work, in the very first article?

He would plead with the members of the Commissicn to reccnsider
the matter, and, if necessary, he would even propose the postponement
of the consideration of this 2ll-importent article until such time as

thelr reapective Govermments had sent fresh instructicns.

Mr., WILSCN (United Kingdom) agreed that men were endowed
by nature with reason and consclence, but thought that it wes self-
evident, Neverthelesa, some peorle seemed to doubt the truth of
that statement and, since in his opinion 1t was not & matter that

could be decided by a vote, he was prepared to accept its deletion.

Mr, LETEAU (Belgium, stated, in reply to the representative
of Lebencn, that a Decleraticn on Eumen Rights need not begin with

a-definition of what constituted humen teings,

Mr, SANTA CRUZ {Chile) denied ever having doubted the fact

thet humen beings were endowed with reascn end conscience, but—thcughf



thet the feeling of brotherhood was' not necessarily comnected

with either.

Mrs, MEHTA (Indie) declered that she hed agreed to the
'deletion proposed by the representative of Chinas for the same reascns
as the United Kinglom fepresentative end agreed with the
representative of Belgium that the statement was not really essential

in & document such as'the Declaration,

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) said that he respected the points
of view of the representatives of the United Kingdom, India and
Belglum who did not object to-the deletlon of the statement because,
in their opinicn, 1ts truth wes so self-evident that it did not need
to be emphasized,

However, he felt that the Commission should mention somewhere
in the Declaration, perkaps irn the Freamble, the qualities which
essentially characterized men, since men and his rights were the
- Commimsion's main concern,

~ The representatives of France, the United Kingiom, the United
States of America end China agreed with the suggestion of Mr, Malik
concerning the incluslon of those concepts in the Presmble. The
repreasentative af Delglilm stated thet he agreed in principle, but

would wish to be able to see the text before glving his fipal opinlon.

Mr.-LOPEZ (Philippines) was strongly opposed to the
deletion of the sentence "They are endowed by nature with reascm-
end consclence" 'from the text submitted by the répresentatives of
India and the United Kingdom, end proposed that the text originally

draf+ed should be put to the vote,

Mr, PAVIOV (Unicn of Soviet Soclealist Republics) said
that there would be difficulties In trenslating the expresaion "all
people, men end women" into Russian, ag in that language women were

eutomatieally included in the notion of "people”,



E/CN.4/SR.50
Page 1

Regarding the condern felt by the representative of Lebdanon
lest the Declaretion remain without "reason" and without "a
comscience”, he thought that e solution could be found in the
formule "They are endowed with reascn and canscience”, without men-
tioning the agent, with respect to which legitimate doubts had been
exprossed ,

However, viewed in the light of present realities, the text
of Artlele 1 appeared wholly mislealding, Events herprening every
day served to convince cne that there were people who had neither
consclience nor reascn, end who were acting towards one another not
in a humen feskion, let alone In & spirit of brotherhood,

He did not obJect to general statements, but he thought they
were deceptive and could only cause false 1llusions; the ideal of
brotherhood was very pralseworthy, but it was not a legel concept,
and no cne would ever be liable to prosecution for fallure to act
"in a spirit of brotherhood.”

The French text, in his opinion, contained even more faults
and he would find himmelf cbliged to abstain from voting on

Artlcle 1.

The French text for Article 1, as amended by the Egyptien

representative, was rejected by seven votes to five, with three

abstenticns,

After a drief procedural discussion, 1t was decided to
put the Chinese representative's amendment of the text submitted
by the delegaticns of Indie and the United Kingdcm to the vote

in separate yarts,

The first sentence was adopted by eleven votes to ncne, with

four sbstenticns,

/The deletion




E/CN.4/SR.50
Page 15

The deletion of the firgt full stcp and of thke subsgquent

verda up to end including the word "cemsclence” was rejected by six

votes to five, with six abatenticna,

The last sentence wea adopted by thirteen votes to none, with

three abstentions,

“he article as a whole was acdopted by eleven votes to ncme,

with s8ix abstenticna,




.

Pa@e‘lé
Article 2

The CHAIRMAN; spoukin@ o Behalf of the United States delegation,
oxpressed .oupport for the-dyeft submitted by the United Kingdom end India
in preference to the draft &ddpted at the Secord Session of the Cormissicn,
It was not desirable, in her opinidﬁ, to refer to dutles which man owed to
goclety If those duties were left undefined, and 1t would be moro procise
to mention restricticns arising from the necessity »f achieving the welfars
and securlty of all. |

8he obJectod to the French text on tho same grounds.

Mr. CASSIN (Franco) suggested roversing the order of tho two
gentonces in the text presented by the Drafting Committes. He urged
the retention of the words "Just laws” in preference to "just requirements"
and thought that the reference to the democratic State was also of great

importance.

Mr, SANTA CRUZ {Chile) thought both the Drafting Committoe's
toxt and that of Franco were unacceptable because of the difficulty of
determining exactly what were the Just laws or Just requiremente of a
democratic State, He recalled the remarks he had medoe previcusiy con-
cerning the necess’ty of defining the relations botween the Individual
and the State, and the worth of the forwor in relationshlp to the latter.
Until a dofinition »n which all could agreo could be arrived at, it was
dangerous to use words which meant completely different things %o the
representatives present, and which could lead to the severest restrictlons
on the rights of the individuvel on the part of some States.

e supported the text submitted by the Unilted Kingdom end Indlan
ropresentatives because it dofined the restrictions of the rights of the
individual in texms of the welfare and security of all, It also avoided
the philosophic ccnsideration which cleimed that society enabled tre
individual to develp his spirit, mind and body in wider freedamy this,

in his view, was a highly controversial steterent.



Page 17
Mr, CHANG (China) drew the Ucnmission's attention to the Chinese
draft of Article 2, which condensed Articles 2 and 3 of the Drafting Com-
rdtteo's text in cne paragraph, If the Cormission desired to arrive at a
brief text for the Declaration, he would suggest using the second sentence
of that paragraph for Article 2. However, in his opinion, it would be
preferable to place the Article on the restrictions of the rights of the
individual at the very end of the Decleration, for 1t was not logleal %o

proclaim the restrictions before the rights themselves had not been stated.

Mr. WIISCN (United Kingdom) agreed with the represeﬁtative 5f
Chile and with the Chinese representetive's plea for brevity. However,
the Chinese draft had the dlsadventage of being insufficiently specific
end he would prefer the phrese "restrictions,...necessary to securo due

regerd, etc.” to “recognition of the rights of others”,

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repuhlics) requested
further time to enable members of tho Commissicn to give due conslderation
to all the drafts submitted to them. He also felt in sympethy with the
French representative’s wish to see a reference to the "demoecratic State”

in the article,

Mr, CEANG (China) once more stressed the fact that the Declaration
vhich the Commission was drafting wes interded to be read and understood by
large magses of people, end should therefore be as brief and intelligible es
possible,. He urged the members of the Commisslon to give consideratlion to
the draft eubmitted by his delegastion, appearing on peges 14 and 15 of
document E/ON,4/05,

Mrs, ZEDCN (Commission on the Status of Women) thanked the Com-
mission for the emendment it had adopted to Article 1, which, although
8lightly difforent from the ome proposed by the Commiseion on the Slatus
of Wemen, was in conformity with ite wishes,

The reeting rose et 5.50 p.m.






